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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:                            Community Garden Applicant 
 
FROM:                      JoAnn Smith 
 
DATE:                       February 12, 2018 
 
RE:                            Community Gardens 2018 
 
 
Enclosed you will find:         
                                            Community Gardens Application Form 
                               
                                            Attachment 2 Community Gardens Guidelines       
 
                                            2018 Community Gardens Project Agreement 
 
 
 
A minimum of 75% of all gardening space will be reserved for households 
meeting Federal low-income guidelines.  The remaining land will be made 
available to those households exceeding low-income standards, or who fail to 
fill the requested financial information for a donation of $20 made payable to 
Hillsborough County Treasurer. 
 
It should be understood that completion of the application form does not 
automatically qualify you for an assignment of land.   
 
Please submit the completed application and the 2018 Community Garden 
Project Agreement to the above mailing address no later than April 13, 2018. 
Participants will be notified by April 22, 2018 
 
Thank you for your interest in the Community Gardens Project. 
 
 


